
September 17, 2014 

Geoffrey S. Chatas 
Senior Vice President for Business and Finance, Custodian of Records 
The Ohio State University 
108 Bricker Hall, 190 N Oval Mall 
Columbus, Ohio 43210 
Ph : (614) 292-9232 
Fax: (614) 292-2820 

Dear Mr. Chatas: 

Re: Freedom of Information Request; Ohio Open Records Request Re: 

Request B 
Jeffrey Wadsworth, President, OSU Board of Trustees 

INDUSTRY & GOVERNMENT RELATIONS 

I am an Ohio State parent. My daughter graduated from The Ohio State University in_ 

According to https://ocio.osu.edu/policy/policies/policy-on-institutional-data/roles-and­
responsibilities you are the "custodian of records" for the public information that I seek. If you 
are not the appropriate person for any item in my request, will you kindly forward my request 
to the appropriate person and notify me of that referral? 

Under the Ohio Open Records Law, §149.43 et seq., I am requesting an opportunity to 
inspect or obtain copies of the following public records. 

I am seeking information about Jeffrey Wadsworth, President, OSU Board of Trustees 
("Wadsworth"). 

1. All Wadsworth and university communications with the following individuals, 

companies and organizations from 2008 to current: 1 

a. Accel Partners LLP 

b. Alcoa Inc. 

1 Including but not limited to contracts, agreements, proposals, letters of intent, letters of understanding, 
memoranda, requests, background data, software, hardware, programs, bids, quotes, requests, offers, favors, 
findings, analyses, presentations, promotions, transcripts, articles, curricula, video, audio, artwork, creative works, 
white papers, research, hand written notes, files, sports tickets, attendance lists, meeting notes, meeting agendas, 
expense receipts, entertainment information, travel requests, budget requests, conflicts disclosures, etc. 
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c. Arent Fox LLP 

d. Babcock & Wilcox 

e. Battelle Memorial Institute 

f. Betty R. Montgomery 

g. Boeing Co. 

h. Chandler Law Firm Chartered 

i. Charter Communications 

j . Christopher Glaros 

k. Cisco 

I. Citigroup Inc. 

m. Cooley Godward LLP 

n. David Vaughn 

o. David Vaughn Consulting Group 

p. Dell 

q. Donald K. Stern 

r. Drive Capital 

s. Eastman Chemical 

t . Enterprise Community Partners 

u. Eric H. Holder 

v. Ernst & Young 

w. Facebook Inc. 

x. FedeEx Corp 

y. Federal Communication Commission 

z. Federal Election Commission 

aa. Fenwick & West LLP 

bb. GE Energy 

cc. Gibson Dunn LLP 

dd. Google 

ee. Harvard University 

ff. Hewlett Packard 

gg. Honeywell 

hh. IBM 

ii. Instagram 

jj . James P. Chandler 

kk. James W. Breyer 

II. John R. Kasich 
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mm. JP Morgan Chase & Co. 

nn. Lawrence Summers 

00. Linkedln 

pp. Lori Barreras 

qq. Mark Kvamme 

rr. McBee Strategic LLC 

ss. Microsoft 

tt. National Venture Capital Association (NCVA) 

uu. NCAA 

vv. OmniViz 

ww. Oracle 

xx. Praxair Inc. 

yy. Reid Hoffman 

zz. SAP 

aaa. Stanford University 

bbb. Ted Strickland 

ccc. The Eclipse Foundation 

ddd. Time Warner Cable 

eee. U.S. Commerce Department 

fff. U.S. Defense Department 

ggg. U.S. Department of Education 

hhh. U.S. Department of Energy 

iii. U.S. Justice Department 

jjj . University of California 

kkk. White House 

III. Wind River 

2. All Wadsworth conflict of interest disclosures regarding companies with Ohio State 
contracts of any kind. 

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost 
will exceed $50.00. However, I would also like to request a waiver of all fees in that the 
disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and will contribute significantly 
to the public's understanding ofthe operations ofthe Board of Trustees and its relationships to 
faculty and staff. This information is not being sought for commercial purposes. 
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I would request a prompt response to this request. If you expect a significant delay in 
responding to or in fulfilling this request, please contact me with information about when I 
might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records. I request that you provide 
me the information as you obtain it, and not wait until it is all compiled. I will be happy to come 
to your office to pick up interim disclosures. 

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel 
justifies the refusal to release the information and notify me ofthe appeal procedures available 
to me under the law. 

Thank you for your assistance in obtaining this information. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ 

-4-


